
 

 

 

COUNTY OF NEVADA 
 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

 

 

 

 

Nathan H. Beason, 1
st
  District 

Chair Edward C. Scofield, 2
nd

 District 

Vice-Chair Dan Miller, 3
rd

 District 

Wm. “Hank” Weston, 4
th

 District 

Richard Anderson, 5
th

 District 

Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200, Nevada City CA 95959-8617 

phone: 530.265.1480 | fax: 530.265.9836 | toll free: 888.785.1480 | email: bdofsupervisors@co.nevada.ca.us  

website: http://www.mynevadacounty.com/nc/bos  

 

PRINTED ON RECYLED PAPER 

  

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

Dated:  10-29-15  
 
 
MEETING DATE: November 10, 2015 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Bylaws of Nevada County Fish & Wildlife Commission. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Ratify the revised Bylaws of the Nevada County Fish & Wildlife 
Commission. 
 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to revise certain inconsistencies to the Fish & Wildlife Commission Bylaws, and to 
clarify and update some of the language, the Bylaws have been rewritten and were approved at 
the Fish & Wildlife Commission June 2, 2015 meeting. 
 
Please ratify the revised Nevada County Fish & Wildlife Commission Bylaws. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated and approved by:  Julie Patterson Hunter 
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